
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 11:02 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2443 Scheduled for November 13 
 
KSIS Contact, 
 
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2443 to start Wednesday, November 13, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
 
See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2443 for the full manifest of changes.  
 
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2443 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Section Student Detail With the release of Campus.2435 (August 2024), the Roster Batch Edit tool was removed. 
Existing data from the Roster Batch Edit tool was converted to the Section Student Detail tool 
for Kentucky. Section Student Detail records are converted when the student has values in 
the Dual Credit, Repeat Course, or No Credit fields. 

SSN Diet People's Social Security Numbers no longer sync to the state of Kentucky. 

Testing Roster Extract Previously, the Testing Roster Extract only considered the student's latest Enrollment record 
in the calendar to determine the report population. The report was updated to show all 
students with Enrollment records during the extract dates. 

Special Ed Evaluation An issue was fixed in which the List Current Disability Area(s) field on the RR-Review of 
Existing Data editor of the Kentucky Evaluation did not populate correctly when Specific 
Learning Disability, Developmental Delay, or Speech/Language Impairment was the primary 
disability. 

 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Campus Instruction Previously, an error occurred in the Teaching Center if the Period Schedule included periods 
with a Sequence of 63 or higher. The Teaching Center has been updated so that if a period 
has a Sequence of 63 or higher, the Teaching Center loads properly but there is no indicator 
of whether section attendance has been taken. For these sections, an indication of 
attendance taken also does not display in the Attendance tool.  
 
Previously, some users encountered an error in Reports if they were not already in the 
context of a Term/Section. This has been corrected. 

Combine Person Previously, if a user with a user account created a Messenger template and their record was 
later discovered to be a duplicate, their record could not be merged with the original record 
using the Combine Person tool if the original record did not have a user account. This has 
been corrected. 

Scheduling An error message displayed when selecting a course on the student's Schedule in the 
Calendar or Term views and choosing Grades from the side panel. This has been corrected. 

Assessment The Assessment Center's Import Data functionality (step 5) did not display multiple sets of 
child records when more than one row existed for a student. This issue has been resolved. 
When a source file has multiple rows of score data for a single student, and each row has a 
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Item Description 

different score date, all score data for all tests (parent, child, etc.) is imported and displayed 
for each test score date. 

DIS – Staff Who Were 

Previously Students 

Previously, if a district created a separate person record for a staff member who was 
previously a student, the new record did not sync properly. While this is not the 
recommended way to manage Census records, DIS logic has been updated to sync these 
records to the state, where they can be cleaned up as needed.. 

 
Core Product Enhancements 

Item Description 

Campus Digital 

Repository - Removing 

Support for On-Premise 

Repository Hosting 

In the July 2025 release of Campus, access to the Campus Digital Repository will be disabled 
for districts who are still using the on-premise object repository. 
In preparation for this change, a series of notifications will be sent to Campus administrators 
of districts who need to migrate their CDR accounts off-premise. A Process Inbox message is 
sent to all users with the SIS Product Security role or who have tool rights to the Digital 
Repository Preferences tool. The message instructs users to visit the Digital Repository 
Preferences tool and switch their CDR account to off-premise. An additional message is sent 
every two weeks until the CDR hosting model for their account is updated. 

Campus Instruction The Teaching Center has been updated so that if a teacher's schedule changes and they 
have not customized that section in the Teaching Center, such as entering a new name or 
selecting an icon or color, the name for that section is updated based on the schedule 
change. If the teacher has customized the section, no changes are made to the Teaching 
Center. 

Campus Learning Assignments and submissions have been updated so that when a teacher or student pastes 
an image into a WYSIWYG editor, the image is uploaded to the Campus Digital Repository. 
Users can also upload images by clicking the image icon and selecting an image file on their 
device. As with other CDR files, users must acknowledge the Acceptable Use Policy. Users 
who do not have access to the CDR can include images by clicking the image icon, then the 
link icon, and pasting in a URL for the image. 

Cross-Site Enrollment 

 

A Max Students field has been added to the School Connections tool. This field limits seats 
at a Serving School for Cross-Site Enrolled students. The limit applies to every section that is 
offered to a Home School. 
Additional logic has been added to the process around Cross-Site Enrollment Course and 
Section Deletion, Roster Deletion and Student Schedule Deletion. 

• A Cross-Site Course Section cannot be deleted from the Serving School when Cross-
Site students are still scheduled into that section. 

• A Cross-Site Course cannot be deleted from the Serving School when Cross-Site 
students are scheduled into any of the course's sections. 

• A mapped Cross-Site Course Section cannot be deleted from the Home School when 
Cross-Site students are scheduled in the section. 

A mapped Cross-Site Course cannot be deleted from the Home School when Cross-Site 
students are scheduled into any of that course's sections. 

FRAM Updated the Household Application and Online Application print format. 

A No Income column has been added to Household Details to indicate if No Income was 
selected for a household member in an online application. 

Grades The Grades Report was updated to report course sections, including those without 'in-
progress' grades, when generated in the Missing Grades/Scores mode. 

Graduation A new Student Post Grad Confirmation field has been added to the General Graduation 
editor. This field populates with the date the student last confirmed their post-graduation 
plans. 
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Item Description 

Learner Planning The logic for searching for students using the advanced Special Ed Status, Setting, and 
Disability fields was updated. See the Searching in Campus article for additional information. 

 
 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
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